

## **ERIC A. SMITH**

ncseric@gmail.com

(317) 288-1720

---

### **HIGHLIGHTS**

---

I have been a professional software developer since 1993 and have focused on the Microsoft .NET platform since 2001. I have worked both as a full-time employee and contractor at a variety of industries and client sizes. I have both participated on and led teams in both small and large development projects. I have lived in the Indianapolis area for almost 20 years and have no intentions of relocating.

---

### **RECENT PROJECTS**

---

#### **Corteva**

Apr 2020 - present

Replacing Corteva's legacy warehouse and shipping system with new application incorporating warehouse automation hardware. Leading team with two developers and one QA tester, expanding to four developers soon. Application is being built using .NET Core, C#, and Angular 10.x in Azure-hosted environment.

#### **Stanley Security**

Feb 2019 – Apr 2020

Replacing Stanley's eServices customer portal with a new, responsive design and a rewritten WebAPI service suite. My role straddles both front-end and back-end API development. System is built using VueJS, C#, WebAPI, and SQL Server.

#### **Navient**

Oct 2018 – Feb 2019

Designed and developed a set of microservices for processing student loan applications sent from a subsidiary. Agile project methodology using .NET Core 2.2, ASP.NET Core 2.2, and SQL Server 2019.

#### **Sondhi Solutions Professional Services Group**

Feb 2018 – Oct 2018

Responsible for project management, external client interaction, and technical leadership of group. Managed five developers working on a total of seven projects, two of which were new development. Applications focused on .NET with client-side frameworks like KnockoutJS and VueJS.

#### **American Association of Orthopedic Executives**

Apr 2017 – Feb 2018

Client collects survey data from their members each year in Excel spreadsheets. Transformed into a data warehouse accessed with PowerBI reporting. The management application built using KnockoutJS, ASP.NET MVC, WebAPI, C#, and SQL Server.

**ERIC A. SMITH**

ncseric@gmail.com

(317) 288-1720

**DTI Digital**

Feb 2017 – Feb 2018

Built new web site for document scanning/indexing management company with ASP.NET, KnockoutJS, WebAPI, and SQL Server.

**Rolls-Royce Corporation**

Jul 2015 – Feb 2017

Converted legacy Excel spreadsheets into web-based application for reporting across hundreds of charge numbers. Application built using ASP.NET, C#, and Oracle 11.

**SBD Energy**

Aug 2014 – May 2015

Built web site to provide vehicle and asset tracking capabilities for customer using ASP.NET, WebAPI, KnockoutJS, and Dynamics CRM 2013.

**SG360**

Feb 2014 – Aug 2014

Designed integration between salesforce.com Marketing Cloud and Azure ASP.NET web site to process direct mail marketing requests.

**USIC**

Dec 2012 – Feb 2014

Designed web site for tracking site inspection-related damage claims from the initial notification through final resolution using ASP.NET, SQL Server 2012, and k2 Blackpearl.

**Navion Healthcare Solutions**

Jan 2012 – Dec 2012

Designed and developed web site for collecting and validating clinical data registry information at the point-of-care. System developed using ASP.NET, SQL Server, WCF/Ajax, and KnockoutJS.

*Additional Project History available on request*

**ERIC A. SMITH**

ncseric@gmail.com

(317) 288-1720

---

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

---

**Sogeti**

*Manager / Solution Architect*

Indianapolis, Indiana

April 2020 - present

**Theoris Solutions**

*Architect*

Indianapolis, Indiana

Oct 2018 – April 2020

**Sondhi Solutions**

*Senior Architect*

Indianapolis, Indiana

Feb 2018 – Oct 2018

**Stratusi**

*Development Manager*

*Senior Architect*

Brownsburg, Indiana

Apr 2017 – Feb 2018

Aug 2014 – May 2015

**Centric Consulting**

*Architect*

Indianapolis, Indiana

Dec 2007 – Aug 2014

**Information Strategies**

*Senior Consultant*

Washington, DC

Sept 1997 - Jan 1999

**inquiry.com**

*Senior Consultant*

San Mateo, California

Oct 1995 – Sept 1997

**Andersen Consulting (now Accenture)**

*Senior Consultant*

Chicago, Illinois

May 1993 – Oct 1995

---

**EDUCATION**

---

**Purdue University**

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, May 1993

West Lafayette, Indiana